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From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 26 - Textbook Donations, Holiday Choral 

Concert, Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting, Accounting Student News, Notice from 
ATS, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Textbook Donations 
In partnership with Sigma Tau Delta, students are invited to 
donate textbooks to the library to be circulated to other 
students at Lincoln University. Library staff will add the 
textbooks to the library collection and make them available 
to be checked out for the following semester. Donated 
textbooks cannot be the current edition. 
Read More 
 

  

 
 

 

November 29: Holiday Choral Concert 
The LU choral ensembles invite all to attend the Holiday Concert at  
7 pm on Thursday, November 29 in the ICC.  
Contact: Camilla Horne 
Read more 

November 29: Alpha Phi Omega Interest Meeting 
There will be an Interest Meeting for Alpha Phi Omega at 8 pm on 
November 29 in the SUB Theater.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

Accounting Student News 
Networking, scholarships, and interviews: Lincoln students participate in 
annual accounting conference. 
Read more 
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Notice from ATS 
Please return all equipment borrowed from ATS by December 7.  
Contact: Brenda Snider 
 

Student Spotlight Display 
The Sisters That Are Respected Seriously (STARS) encourage students, 
faculty and staff to stop by the Langston Hughes Memorial Library 
between now and the end of the semester to see their Women's 
Empowerment display which is located in the case next to the elevator 
on the main level. 
Contact: Karen Vaught 
 

Submit Your 2019-2020 FAFSA Now! 
As of October 1, the 2019-2020 FAFSA opened for submission.  A 
completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) starts 
a student’s awarding process for the next academic year. Students will 
need to have FSA IDs and 2017 tax information to complete the 
application. The IRS Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make 
income reporting easier and more accurate. The Office of Financial Aid 
is encouraging students to prepare financially for next year. For more 
information regarding the 2019-2020 FAFSA, please have students 
contact the Office of Financial Aid at financialaid@lincoln.edu.  
Contact: Danielle Smithson 
 

Spring 2019 Community Advisor Application  
The Office of Residence Life is looking for Community Assistants for 
Spring 2019.  See below for more details. 
Contact: Jinai Gordon 
Read More 
 
Lion of the Month 
If you believe you have demonstrated Lincoln spirit, have shown 
leadership on campus, OR have exemplified athletic talent, please email 
Miss Orange and Blue at Yolanda.johnson@lincoln.edu with a photo 
explaining why you should be the next Lion of the Month for November! 
ALL EMAILS ARE DUE THIS FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 16 by 5pm! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 

 
Wellness Center Dining Specials 
Thompson Hospitality invites you to take advantage of the following 
November specials:  
$3.99 Roasted Veggie Wrap 
$3.99 Loaded Fries with Bacon & Cheese 
$1.99 Sweet Potato Pie 
Contact: Jena Williams 
Read more 
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Athletics News 
Jefferson Hands Lions their Second Loss of the Season 
Lions Drop Hard-Fought Contest at Millersville 
Croslin and Brooks Receive ECAC Division II Football Players of the 
Month Honors 
Johnson and Purnell ECAC Division II Cross Country Runners of the 
Month 
Edwards Named CIAA Women’s Basketball Rookie of the Week 
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